
 

 

                                                                                                                                           City Hall 

                                                                                                                 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

           BOARD of SUPERVISORS                                                                  San Francisco 94102-4689 

                                                                                                                                    Tel. No. 554-5184 

                                                                                                                                    Fax No. 554-5163 

                                                                                                                               TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 

 

 
 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

LAND USE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

 

SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
TO:   Supervisor Eric Mar, Chair 
  Land Use and Economic Development Committee 
 
FROM:  Victor Young, Committee Clerk 
 
DATE:  December 4, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEE REPORT, BOARD MEETING 
  Tuesday, December 4, 2012 
 
 
The following file scheduled to be presented as a COMMITTEE REPORT at the 
December 4, 2012, Board Meeting, was CONTINUED TO THE CALL OF THE CHAIR 
at the Committee Meeting on Monday, December 3, 2012, at 1:00 p.m. 
 

Item No. 36 was not sent as a Committee Report. 
 
 
 
c: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
 Rick Caldeira, Legislative Deputy Director 
 Jon Givner, Deputy City Attorney  
 Board of Supervisors  
 


